

Camilo Mangas Calderón

Montreal, Quebec | Phone +1 514 571 5247 | camilo@underlandfilms.com | camilomangas.com

PROFILE

Film Producer and Director specializing in logistics, scheduling, and management of international production crews. Expert in driving projects from inception through post-production with a personal portfolio characterized by its focus on nature, 2D animation, music, and childhood narratives.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Simone Records

Montreal, Quebec

Line Producer

Jul 2023 - Apr 2024

- Orchestrated the planning and execution of music videos for tracks “Cursed”, “Truth or Trust”, and “Cocktails and Dreams” performed by the Montreal based artist ALIAS.
- Supervised all facets of post-production to meet tight release deadlines for digital platforms.
- Led the hiring process of skilled film crew, enhancing team capabilities and increasing the production value of the music videos.

Cronopio Cinema

Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala

Producer - CLARA!

Jan 2024 - Oct 2024

- Led a diverse crew of 30+ crew members from Guatemala and Canada for the successful execution of the short film “CLARA!”
- Managed all aspects of the film's production, including budgeting and travel logistic arrangements for the international crew.
- Organized and created a creative workflow that ensured a smooth collaboration across team members in different countries.

Felipa Films S.A

Managua, Nicaragua

Third Assistant Director - Daughter of Rage

Feb 2021 - May 2021

- Worked as Third Assistant Director in “*La Hija de Todas las Rabias*”. Official selection at “TIFF 2022”, and the “70th San Sebastian Film Festival”
- Tasked with coordinating the daily pre-production schedule for all film departments, overseeing over 100 crew members and cast.
- Responsible of providing updated schedules daily to the unit production manager for distribution, facilitating seamless communication and an efficient pre-production workflow.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Phenomena - Music Videos

Montreal, Quebec

Line Producer

Jul 2022 - May 2023

- Managed all aspects of production for the music videos from the album *Phenomena* by artist Jace Carrillo, collectively accumulating 500,000 views on YouTube.
- Responsible for contacting vendors and securing equipment and locations for the projects.

Bleedings Hearts Disco EP - Music Videos

Montreal, Quebec

Production Manager & Project Manager

Mar 2022 - Jun 2023

- Served as the production manager for all music videos for the EP “*Bleeding Hearts Disco*” by the Montreal based artist MINOE.
- Organized invoices and oversaw the application process to secure funding from The Foundation Assisting Canadian Talent on Recordings (FACTOR).

Vertiente de Agua Tibia - Short Film

Montreal, Quebec

Director, Producer and Writer

Aug 2021 - May 2023

- Directed, Produced and Wrote “*Vertiente de Agua Tibia*”, a Spanish language 2D animated and Live-action hybrid short film. Official selection at the “*Fantasia Film Festival 2024*” (Montreal) and the “*Lund Fantastic Film Fest 2024*” (Sweden).
- Directed and organized the workflow and post-production logistics for a team of 20 animators and color artists, coordinating the animated elements for the short film over one year.

Freelance

Montreal, Quebec

Production Manager

Apr 2021 - Oct 2024

- Oversaw the production and execution of 25+ music videos for independent Montreal based artists.

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

Symphonic Canada Awards

Montreal, Quebec

Producer

2023 - 2024

- Produced the music video “*Levita*” by artist Jace Carrillo, which won the 2023 Symphonic Best Latin Video of the Year award.
- Nominated for best video of the year for the video “*CHERRY*” by the artist MINOE.

Concordia University

Montreal, Quebec

Sandra and Leo Kolber Scholarship in Cinema

Apr 2019 - Apr 2021

- Received the prestigious Sandra and Leo Kolber Scholarship, awarded to students excelling academically and artistically in the Film Production program at Concordia University.

Alianza Francesa Managua

Managua, Nicaragua

Coexistir - Film and Art Exhibition

Jan 2021 - Mar 2021

- Planned and hosted the multi-artistic event “*Coexistir*” in collaboration with Galería Rancho Santana Nicaragua, featuring the screening of the short film “*Alguno de Estos Días*”.

SKILLS

Screenwriter

Children's fiction screenwriter

- Over 6 years of experience writing short fiction scripts tailored for children, focusing on narratives that incorporate the perspectives of Latin American youth and elements of fantasy.

Music Composition and Sound Engineer

Music production and audio engineering knowledge

- More than 10 years of experience in music production, skilled in using Logic Pro X and ProTools.
Comprehensive knowledge of audio recording and intermediate mixing abilities for music and film.

Video Editor

Software proficiency and creative editing skills

- Over 12 years of video editing experience, skilled in industry-standard software such as Adobe Premiere, DaVinci Resolve, Avid Media Composer, Adobe After Effects and Final Cut Pro.

EDUCATION

Concordia University

Montreal, Quebec

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Major in Film Production - Mel Hoppenheim School of Cinema

National Film and Television School

Beaconsfield, England

Creating the Short, Screenwriting Certificate - National Film and Television School

University of Geneva

Geneva, Switzerland

French Summer Courses - University of Geneva

PORTFOLIO

[Directing Reel - Vimeo Link](#)

Director work showreel

[Vertiente de Agua Tibia \(2024\) - Vimeo Link](#)

Director, Writer and Producer

[Producer Portfolio \(2024\) - Website Link](#)

Music video producer work showcase

LANGUAGES

Languages: English (Fluent), Spanish (Native, Fluent), French (B2)